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Linda Williams

To: Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: 020051-TC

Ok, thanks Toni.

----- Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 10:13 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: 020051-TC

yvep, that is all. no real name change.

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 10:10 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 020051-TC

I'm just deleting the space right?

----- Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 10:08 AM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: 020051-TC

Hi Linda,

I just pulled the Secretary of State on this company and the name is listed:

Phonel, Inc.

Can you please change the Casr title from Phone 1, Inc. to Phonel, Inc.

Thank you,

Toni
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